AGENDA
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Tuesday, June 19, 2012

. Call to Order
. Pledge of Allegiance
. Moment of Silence — Supervisor Carmen Battavio
. Ask if Anyone is Recording the Meeting?
. Public Comment — Hearing of Residents (Optional)
. Chairman’s Report
a. Announce that the Board met in executive session on June 5 to discuss a personnel
matter
b. The Board will interview Frank Senatore for vacant auditor position
7. Public Hearing
a. Announce that conditional use hearing for Goshen Meadows will be continued until the
Board of Supervisors meeting on July 17, 2012 at 7 pm.
8. Police/EMS Reports May 2012
a. John Dumond — Westtown East Goshen Police Chief — May 2012 Report
b. Jerry Fokas, Sr. — Goshen Fire Co. President — No Report
¢. Neil Vaughn — Malvern Fire Chief - May 2012 Report
d. Mark Miller — Fire Marshal — No Report
9. Financial Report
10. Old Business
a. Community Day Update
b. Consider Planning Commission’s comments on the Billboard Ordinance — Kristin
Camp, Esquire
c. Consider Planning Commission’s comments on the Sign Ordinance
11. New Business
a. Consider Deer Committee’s recommendation regarding deer management groups and
consider adoption of Resolution 2012-24 adopting specific provision for the 2012-2013
Deer Management Program.
12. Any Other Matter
13. Approval of Minutes
a. June 5,2012
14. Treasurer’s Report
a. Report — June 14, 2012
15. Review Action List
a. List - June 19, 2012
16. Correspondence, Reports of Interest
a. Acknowledge June 5, 2012 letter from Westtown Township regarding police service.
b. Acknowledge June 11, 2012 e-mail and draft letter from Chester County regarding a
possible fee for the Department of Emergency Services.
c. Acknowledge June 4, 2012 letter from the Recorder of Deeds regarding a discount
program for veterans.

NN B W~

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Board of Supervisors\2012\06192012.doc









MAY 2012 MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT

JURISDICT{ON |UCR DESCRIPTION NUMBER OF INCIDENTS

Other ASSIST OTHER AGENCIES - OTHER POLICE 8

10 ASSISTING OTHER AGENCIES - ALL OTHERS 1
POLICE INFORMATION 1
East Goshen {911 HANG-UP 10
513 calls |ALARM-FIRE 15
ALARM-POLICE 37

ALL OTHER ORDINANCE VIOLATIONS 2

ALL OTHERS - PUBLIC NUISANCE 1
AMBULANCE 92
AMBULANCE-MEDICAL FACILITY 73

ANIMAL COMPLAINTS - BARKING DOGS 1

ANIMAL COMPLAINTS - DOG BITES 1

w

ANIMAL COMPLAINTS - LOST/FOUND
ANIMAL COMPLAINTS - OTHER

ANIMAL COMPLAINTS - STRAY ANIMALS
ASSIST OTHER AGENCIES - OTHER POLICE
CRIMINAL MISCHIEF - ALL OTHER

CRIMINAL MISCHIEF - REPORTS

DISABLED VEHICLE

DISORDERLY CONDUCT - REPORTS
DISORDERLY CONDUCT-DISTURBING THE PEACE
DISTURBANCES-DOMESTIC
DISTURBANCES-OTHER (FIGHTS,DISPUTES,ETC)
DOA

DRIVE UNDER INFLUENCE - DRUGS

DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE - ALCOHOL
DRUG VIOLATIONS

ERRATIC DRIVER

ESCORT - CiIVIL

FIRES (EXCLUDING ARSON)

FLIM FLAM

FOLLOW UP INFORMATION

FORGERY & ERFEITING -REPORTS
FOUND/RECOVERED PROPERTY

FRAUD

FRAUD-ALL OTHER(FLIM FLAM,CONFIDENCE

-
o

—\N-\—‘-N—‘-CO-*OONCO—X-hmcocn-amm_;mN

GENERAL REPORTS - EAST GOSHEN 24
HARASSMENT 2
HARASSMENT BY COMMUNICATION 3
KEYS LOCKED IN VEHICLE 5
LOITERING LAW - (JUVENILE) - MALE 1
LOST & FOUND - LOST ARTICLES 2
LOST & FOUND - MISSING ADULT MALES 1
LOST & FOUND - MISSING JUVENILE FEMALE 1
LOST/MISSING PROPERTY 2
MENTAL HEALTH 3
NARCOTICS-USE-MARIJUANA, HASHISH, ETC. 1
NEIGHBOR DISPUTE 2
OPEN DOORS/WINDOWS - DISCOVERED 1
POLICE INFORMATION 5
SUSPICIOUS PERSONS,AUTOS,CIRCUMSTANCES J1




Thornbdry
120 calls

MAY 2012 MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT

THEFT-$200 & OVER-ALL OTHER

THEFT-$200 & OVER-FROM BUILDINGS

THEFT-$50 TO $200-FROM AUTO (EXCPT 0625)

THEFT-UNDER $50-FROM AUTO (EXCEPT 0635)

TRAFFIC & PARKING PROBLEMS

TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

TRAFFIC ACCIDENT - HIT AND RUN

TRAFFIC ACCIDENT -INJURIES

TRAFFIC ACCIDENT -PROPERTY DAMAGE

TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT - WARNINGS

TRAFFIC OFFENSES

TRAFFIC RELATED - MOTORIST AID

TRAFFIC RELATED - OTHER TRAFFIC

TRAFFIC RELATED - SIGNALS-SIGNS OUT

TWP ORD-SOLICITING

UNLAWFUL ENTRY-NO FORCE-RESIDENCE-NIGHT

WELLBEING CHECK

911 HANG-UP

ALARM-FIRE

ALARM-POLICE

ALL OTHER OFFENSES - TRESPASSING

ALL OTHERS - PUBLIC NUISANCE

AMBULANCE

ANIMAL COMPLAINTS - LOST/FOUND

ANIMAL COMPLAINTS - OTHER

ANIMAL COMPLAINTS - STRAY ANIMALS

BURGLARY-FORCE ENTRY-NON-RESID-NIGHT

CRIMINAL MISCHIEF - ALL OTHER

CRIMINAL MISCHIEF - REPORTS

CRIMINAL MISCHIEF TO AUTOMOBILES

DISTURBANCES-DOMESTIC

DISTURBANCES-OTHER (FIGHTS,DISPUTES,ETC)

DOA

ERRATIC DRIVER

FOLLOW UP INFORMATION

FRAUD

GENERAL REPORTS - THORNBURY

HARASSMENT BY COMMUNICATION

KEYS LOCKED IN VEHICLE

LIQUOR LAW-UNDERAGE-PURCH,CONSMP,POSSESS

MENTAL HEALTH

NEIGHBOR DISPUTE

POLICE INFORMATION

SUSPICIQUS PERSONS,AUTOS,CIRCUMSTANCES

THEFT-$200 & OVER-FROM AUTO (EXCPT 0615)

THEFT-UNDER $50-FROM AUTO (EXCEPT 0635)

THEFT-UNDER $50-RETAIL THEFT

TRAFFIC & PARKING PROBLEMS

TRAFFIC ACCIDENT - HIT AND RUN

TRAFFIC ACCIDENT -PROPERTY DAMAGE

TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT - WARNINGS

TRAFFIC OFFENSES

N e b e L Y W= iNIN] =]~ a 5
- o [*2] w Wil W|=]=j=|No| = | - —¥<>c:(ﬁ—¥ rJ.h-—\(ﬁ N
[*2] [ee3 R0 o =lni=>IMN™N aIN N —




Westtown
374

MAY 2012 MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT

TRAFFIC RELATED - OTHER TRAFFIC

TRAFFIC RELATED - SIGNALS-SIGNS OUT

WELLBEING CHECK

911 HANG-UP

AGGRAVATED ASSAULT

ALARM-FIRE

ALARM-POLICE

ALL OTHER - THREATS (KILL,BOMB,PHONE,ETC

ALL OTHER OFFENSES - TRESPASSING

ALL OTHER ORDINANCE VIOLATIONS

AMBULANCE

AMBULANCE-MEDICAL FACILITY

ANIMAL COMPLAINTS - BARKING DOGS

ANIMAL COMPLAINTS - LOST/FOUND

ANIMAL COMPLAINTS - OTHER

ANIMAL COMPLAINTS - STRAY ANIMALS

ASSIST OTHER AGENGIES - OTHER POLICE

ATTEMPT-STRONG ARM-GAS SERVICE STATION

ATTEMPT-STRONG ARM-RESIDENCE

BURGLARY-FORCED ENTRY-RESIDNTL-TIME UNKN

CRIMINAL MISCHIEF - ALL OTHER

CRIMINAL MISCHIEF - REPORTS

CRIMINAL MISCHIEF TO AUTOMOBILES

DISABLED VEHICLE

DISORDERLY CONDUCT-ALL OTHERS

DISORDERLY CONDUCT-DISTURBING THE PEACE

DISTURBANCES-DOMESTIC

DISTURBANCES-OTHER (FIGHTS,DISPUTES,ETC)

DOA

DRUG VIOLATIONS

ERRATIC DRIVER

FIRES (EXCLUDING ARSON)

FLIM FLAM

FOLLOW UP INFORMATION

FOUND/RECOVERED PROPERTY

FRAUD

FRAUD - CREDIT CARDS

GENERAL REPORTS - WESTTOWN

I\ - -
\l.;@_x_h_\...;m_xam\ln_\Sd_;_;_;_a_;.b._;\lp._xﬁamw_x{g@.;mwg_;

HARASSMENT

HARASSMENT BY COMMUNICATION

KEYS LOCKED iN VEHICLE

LOST & FOUND - FOUND ARTICLES

LOST & FOUND - LOST ARTICLES

LOST & FOUND - MISSING ADULT MALES

LOST & FOUND - MISSING JUVENILE FEMALE

M.V.THEFT-AUTOS - ALL OTHER PARKING LOTS

MENTAL HEALTH

NO’]—L_\-‘-—\.MU‘[M-‘

NEIGHBOR DISPUTE

POLICE INFORMATION

—_
W

PROTECTION FROM ABUSE ORDER - SERVICE/VI

— ]

PUBLIC DRUNKENESS

SEX OFFENSES - REPORTS

—_




MAY 2012 MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT

SIMPLE PHYSICAL ASSAULTS

SUSPICIOUS PERSONS,AUTOS,CIRCUMSTANCES

THEFT-$200 & OVER-ALL OTHER

THEFT-$50 TO $200-ALL OTHER

THEFT-UNDER $50-ALL OTHER

THEFT-UNDER $50-RETAIL THEFT

TRAFFIC & PARKING PROBLEMS 14
TRAFFIC ACCIDENT 1
TRAFFIC ACCIDENT - HIT AND RUN 1
TRAFFIC ACCIDENT -INJURIES 2
TRAFFIC ACCIDENT -PROPERTY DAMAGE 22
TRAFFIC ENFORCEMENT - WARNINGS 57
TRAFFIC OFFENSES 1
TRAFFIC RELATED - MOTORIST AID 2
TRAFFIC RELATED - OTHER TRAFFIC 1
WELLBEING CHECK 10
WIRES AND POLES DOWN 1
1017

Grand










Number of Training_; Sessions Year Total Hours in Service Year Total
5 23 153.5 802
Number of Special Assig_;nments Year Total Hours in Service Year Total
1 8 30 260.75

Total Hours in Service (Month)

Total Hours in Service (Year)

342.2

2022.31




Memo

To: Board of Supervisors
From: Jon Altshul

Re: May 2012 Financial Report
Date: June 14,2012

As of May 31, 2012, the General Fund has a favorable variance of $958,204, an improvement of
$167,899 over the previous month.

This trend was driven by continued strong receipts from Earned Income Tax, small improvements in
Local Services and Real Estate Tax receipts, and the approval in May of the 1% quarter chargeback from
the sewer operating fund for $98,899.

I have attached a copy of the Core Function Summary and Detail reports for your review.

U:\JAltshul\Quarterly reports\May 2012 Financial Report BOS Memo.docx June 14, 2012















Maximum Height

(feet)**
Type of Sign Residential Commercial Industrial and
Structure Districts Districts Business Park Districts
Freestanding 6 14 6
Wall 10 14 10%**

* The height of off- premises signs shall be regulated by § 240-22.V.

** “Maximum height” shall mean the vertical distance measured from the average
ground level immediately below a sign to the highest point of the sign and its supporting
structure.

** \Wall signs on office buildings in the 1-2 District may have a maximum height of 41
feet.

SECTION 6. Section 240-22.P(6) shall be deleted.

SECTION 7. Section 240-22 shall be amended by adding a new subparagraph (V),
titled, “Off-Premises Signs” which shall provide as follows:

“V. Off-Premises Signs. Off-premises signs shall be permitted when authorized
as a conditional use, subject to the following provisions:

(1)  One off-premises sign shall be permitted on a lot as a principal use or as an
accessory use on a lot which abuts West Chester Pike between Westtown Way
and the Township’s border with West Goshen Township and on a lot which abuts
Route 202.

(2) The off-premises sign shall be set back from the edge of the
existing right of way a minimum of ten feet.

(3) The maximum sign area for an off-premises sign shall be as
follows:

(@)  On a lot which abuts West Chester Pike between Westtown
Way and the Township’s border with West Goshen
Township: 75 square feet

(b)  On a lot which abuts Route 202: 300 square feet

(4)  The maximum height of an off-premises sign shall be as follows:



()

(6)

(7)

(8)

(@)  On a lot which abuts West Chester Pike between Westtown
Way and the Township’s border with West Goshen
Township: 25 feet

(b)  On a lot which abuts Route 202: 25 feet

The off-premises sign shall be set back a minimum of 20 feet from
all lot lines.

No off-premises sign shall be erected within 200 feet of any other
off-premises sign.

If the off-premises sign is to have exterior lighting, a lighting plan
must be submitted with the conditional use application which
includes the following information:

(@) A site plan containing the layout of the proposed fixture
locations and type.

(b) Catalog cuts and photometrics for each light fixture, the
method of energizing each light fixture, a listing of the hours
of operation and a plan showing the photometrics for the
entire site based upon the proposed placement of the light
fixtures. A description of glare reduction devices, lamps,
wattage, control devices, mounting heights, pole and
mounting methods, as appropriate for each fixture, should
also be included.

Off-premises signs shall be screened from any abutting property
used or zoned for residential uses with a buffer planting screen.
Such screen shall consist of evergreen trees of at least 15 feet in
height at the time of planting that form a continuous visual buffer
along or near the property line abutting the residential use or lot.”

SECTION 8. Section 240-22 shall be amended by adding a new subparagraph (W),
titled, “LED Signs” which shall provide as follows:

‘W. LED Signs. LED signs may be used on the following types of signs subject
to the regulations in this Section 240-22.W: (i) an off-premises sign along West Chester
Pike between Westtown Way and the Township’s border with West Goshen Township;
(i) an off-premises sign along Route 202; and (iii) on a wall sign or freestanding sign in
the C-1 District.

(a) The message displayed on the digital off-premises sign shall
be static and non-animated and shall remain fixed for a
minimum of ten (10) seconds;



(b)  The sign shall not display any message that moves, appears
to move, scrolls, or changes in intensity during the fixed
display period;

(c) The transition time between changes in the sign face or
message shall be less than one second;

(d)  The sign must be equipped with brightness controls which
shall be used to reduce the intensity of the light based on
outside light levels; and

(¢) The digital LED display shall not have lighting that would
compete with or distract from traffic signal lighting.”

SECTION 9. Severability. If any sentence, clause, section, or part of this Ordinance is
for any reason found to be unconstitutional, illegal or invalid, such unconstitutionality,
illegality or invalidity shall not affect or impair any of the remaining provisions,
sentences, clauses, sections, or parts hereof. It is hereby declared as the intent of the
Board of Supervisors that this Ordinance would have been adopted had such
unconstitutional, illegal or invalid sentence, clause, section or part thereof not been
included herein. '

SECTION 10. Repealer. All ordinances or parts of ordinances conflicting with any
provision of this Ordinance are hereby repealed insofar as the same affects this
Ordinance.

SECTION 11. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall become effective in five days from
the date of adoption.

ENACTED AND ORDAINED this day of , 2012.

ATTEST: EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Louis F. Smith, Secretary Senya D. Isayeff, Chairman

Thom Clapper Ph.D, Vice-Chairman

E. Martin Shane, Member



Carmen Battavio, Member

Charles W. Proctor, Ill, Esquire, Member
















some changes to the Hunting Groups and the openspace areas they will manage for the
upcoming 2012 hunting season.

| have enclosed a historical summary of the Deer Hunting program and a copy of
the May 2012 Deer Committee Meeting Minutes for your review and use. | have also
prepared the resolution outlining the recommended hunting dates for your review and
authorization.

At their meeting on May 21, 2012 the Deer Committee unanimously approved a
motion to recommend that the Board of Supervisors approve the following hunting
groups to hunt the openspace areas identified in the Deer Management Program.

Deer Committee Motion for the 2012-2013 Hunting Groups:

Mr. Chairman, | move that the Deer Committee recommend that the Deer Committee
recommend that the Board of Supervisors approve the following deer management
groups to hunt on the specified Township openspaces pursuant to the Township Deer
Management Program:

Tri County Deer Management Assoc.: Continue to manage the Wentworth Openspace
Main Line Whitetail Managers: Continue to manage the Supplee Openspace

Deer Management Professionals: Move from Bow Tree/ Clock tower to the Grand Oak
/ Mill Creek openspace in order to best utilize their hunting knowledge and extensive
membership in an effort to more efficiently manage the deer heard in the Grand Oak
openspace.

Keystone Archers: Assign Keystone Archers to manage the Bow Tree / Clocktower
openspace in order to get a fresh management approach in our largest openspace area
with a new deer management group whose members live in Bow Tree and the
surrounding communities.

Keystone Trackers: Not selected to participate in the 2012-2013 Township Deer
Management Program.

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Deer Management\2012\Groups\Memo to B of S re. 2012 - 13 DM Program 06122010.doc



—
O OO0 ~1IN WV WM —

A RADMPEDEDDDERDPDWLWWLWLWLWLWLWWRNNDNDDNDNDDN [\

draft
EAST GOSHEN TOWNHIP
DEER COMMITTEE
MEETING MINUTES
May 21,2012

The East Goshen Township Deer Committee held their regularly scheduled meeting on Monday
May 21, 2012 at 7:00 p.m. at the East Goshen Township building. In attendance were: Linda
Polishuk, Matt Keating, John Babiec and Chuck Matasic, and Jim McRee (chairman) who
arrived late. Also in attendance were Mark Gordon (Township Zoning Officer), and
representatives from Keystone Archers.

A. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Chuck Matasic called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Chuck led the Pledge of
Allegiance followed by a moment of silence for our troops.
Chuck asked if anyone would be recording the meeting. There was no response.

B. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Chuck reviewed the minutes of the February 27, 2012 meeting for everyone. He noted
that the minutes of the February 27, 2012 meeting were approved.

C. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT - None

D. COMMUNICATION AND EDUCATION
1. Matt mentioned that the deadline for the Fall newsletter is August 1, 2012. Usually
traffic is the topic for Fall but Jim had mentioned that a history of the Deer Management
Program would be good. Mark mentioned that Franklin Township in Southern Chester
County, took the East Goshen program and implemented it with a few modifications.
There were operational problems so he isn’t sure if it is still running. Matt will do an
article for the newsletter.

E. DEER MANAGEMENT PROGRAM

1. Chuck reviewed the count report, police accident report, which shows the numbers are
down, and applications from 5 deer hunting clubs. At this point, Chuck turned the
meeting over to Jim McRee. Applications were received from the 4 current clubs.
Last year the assignments were:

Bow Tree covered by DMP (Deer Management Professionals),

Grand Oak covered by Chester Co Trackers,

Supplee covered by Main Line Whitetail Managers,

Wentworth covered by Tri-County Deer Management Assoc.
The fifth, new application is from Keystone Archers Hunting Club. There are 12
members, of which 50% live in East Goshen Township and the other 50% are from
neighboring communities.
Discussion followed about the number of deer harvested last year and the difficulties in 2
open space areas. Grand Oak is an active area that borders on the East Goshen industrial
park. Last year there was an encampment built in Supplee where trees were cut down,
tents and fire pits were made, etc.
There was discussion about assigning 2 clubs to Bow Tree but the Committee members
agreed that only 1 club should be assigned to an open space area.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Deer Management Committee\2012\DC 05-21-12 draft.doc 1



—_
OOV N W

A PE D PADDREPDWLWLWLLWLWWLWLWLWWWERNDNDINDNDNDNDDNDDNDDN

The success of the program was discussed. Originally it was estimated that there were
350 deer in East Goshen. The numbers in all categories, harvested, road kill & police
reported accidents, have decreased each year.

The performance of the clubs this past year was discussed. Deer Management
Professionals harvested the most deer and Tri-County was the most efficient club. There
is concern about Chester County Trackers in Grand Oak, who only harvested 1 deer last
year and aren’t present at this meeting.

Public Comments:

Mike Malinchak, Vice Present of the Keystone Archers, gave a summary of their
experience. The 12 current members are all from the local area and have many years of
hunting experience. Mike lives in Bow Tree and feels that the herd there is around 100
and the club could harvest 15 deer. Mike commented that deer are transient and move to
areas where there is less hunting. He feels the deer population has not decreased. The
ratio is 7 doe to 1 buck and each doe averages 2 offspring per year. Keystone members
use portable stands so they can move around. The weekly schedule will depend on the
weather. They prefer to hunt in Bow Tree but will take any area they are assigned.

1. Chuck made a motion to continue Tri-County Deer Management Assoc. in
Wentworth. Matt seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

2. Chuck made a motion to continue Mail Line Whitetail Managers in Supplee. Matt
seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

3. The problems with Grand Oak were discussed again and assignment to other clubs
was considered. Linda made a motion to assign Deer Management Professionals to
Grand Oak because of their record and knowledge and resources. John seconded the
motion. The motion passed unanimously. Linda feels the program should cover Grand
Oak for another year, then, revisit it if DMP is not successful.

4, Chuck made a motion to assign Keystone Archers to Bow Tree since they are a local
East Goshen group and to possibly increase the harvest. John seconded the motion. The
motion passed unanimously.

F. DEER VEHICLE COLLISIONS
A. Linda contacted PennDOT regarding a grant for the deer determent program. She
was told there is no grant money available.

G. ANY OTHER MATTER
A. None

H. ADJOURNMENT
The next meeting will be held August 20, 2011. Linda moved to adjourn the meeting. Chuck

seconded the motion. The meeting was adjourned at 8:50 p.m.

Respectfully submitted by:

Ruth Kiefer, Recording Secretary

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Deer Management Committee\2012\DC 05-21-12 draft.doc




East Goshen Township
Openspace Hunting Program

Program Summary 2008 — 2011:

Veh.
Accidents | Deer Road Kill
EGT Deer | reportedto | Picked-up in

Hunting Season harvests WEGO EGT
2008 40 20 81
2009 31 26 55
2010 29 17 40
2011 21 26 40

F:\Data\Shared Data\Code Dept\DEER\DMP Harvest Summary 06132012.xls



2011-2012 Deer Harvest Information

Hunting Area Date Male/Female | Antlered / Antleriess Weight Approx. Age
BOWTREE 9/19/11 FEMALE AL 105 Dressed 3
91711 FEMALE AL 120 2
91711 FEMALE AL 69 2
10/8/11 FEMALE AL 84 2
10/8/11 FEMALE AL 96 2
10/13/11 FEMALE AL 59 1
10/113/11 FEMALE AL 65 1
10/22/11 FEMALE AL 88 2
10/22/11 FEMALE AL 65 1
1/4/12 FEMALE AL 90 2
116112 FEMALE AL 105 2
MILLCREEK 101 MALE A 170 3
WENTWORTH 10/20 FEMALE AL 80 2
10/22 FEMALE AL 90 2
10/26 FEMALE AL 90 2
1172 FEMALE AL 75 2
111 MALE A 180 4
1112 MALE A 140 2
113 FEMALE AL 100 2
SUPPLEE 1119 MALE A 125 3
12/5 MALE A 120 3
Total Deer Harvest 2011-2012 21

F:\Data\Shared Data\Code Dept\DEER\2011\Deer Harvest Reports\Deer Harverst Information 2011-2012.xis




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

RESOLUTION NO. 2012 -- 24

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING SPECIFIC PROVISIONS
OF THE
DEER MANAGEMENT PROGRAM
FOR THE 2012-2013 SEASON

WHEREAS, Section 163-4B of the Code of the Township of East Goshen requires the
Board of Supervisors to designate the areas of Township land to be utilized for hunting as
part of the Deer Management Program; and

WHEREAS, Section 163-4D of the Code of the Township of East Goshen authorizes the
Board of Supervisors to identify Deer Management Groups to participate in the program,;
and

WHEREAS, Section 163-4F of the Code of the Township of East Goshen requires the
Board of Supervisors to designate the days and times when deer management activities
may occur; and

WHEREAS, Section 163-4G of the Code of the Township of East Goshen requires the
Board of Supervisors to designate the procedure for reporting harvested deer; and

WHEREAS, Section 163-4H of the Code of the Township of East Goshen requires the
Board of Supervisors to designate the procedure for reporting complaints; and

WHEREAS, Section 163-41 of the Code of the Township of East Goshen allows the
Board of Supervisors to designate by resolution additional guidelines and procedures.

BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Board of Supervisors of the Township of East Goshen
hereby adopts the following specific provisions for the 2012-2013 Deer Management
Program:

Pursuant to Section 163-4B, the Board of Supervisors designates the open space in
Bowtree/Clocktower, Supplee Valley East & West, Grand Oak/Millcreek and Wentworth
for hunting as part of the Deer Management Program.

Pursuant to Section 163-4D, the Board of Supervisors authorizes the following Deer
Management Groups to participate in the program: Keystone Archers, Deer Management
Professionals, Main Line Whitetail Managers, and Tri-County Deer Management,

Pursuant to Section 163-4F, the Board of Supervisors authorizes the following dates and
times: hunting may occur as outlined by the Pennsylvania Game Commission beginning
September 15, 2012 until January 26, 2013, excluding the following dates: November 22,
23 and 24, 2012 and December 24, 2012 thru January 1, 2013.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Code Dept\DEER\2012\2012 Deer Management Program Res 06122012.doc







—_—
O\ 0~ WA W —

B DR DDA DD WWLWW LW LW WL LWLWLNDNDNDNDNDDNDNDNN — — -

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING
1580 PAOLI PIKE
June §,2012 - 7:00pm
Draft Minutes

Present: Chairman Senya D. Isayeff, Vice-Chairman Thom Clapper and Supervisors Marty
Shane Carmen Battavio and Chuck Proctor. Also present were Township Manager Rick Smith,
CFO Jon Altshul, and Kathryn Yahraes (Hlstorlcal Commission).

Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance
Senya called the meetmg to order at 7:00pm. Re51dent Ench Me

of Allegiance.

¢d, everyone in the Pledge

il "%s
N 13 !i) s
Moment of Silence LS
Carmen Battavio called for a moment of silence to ,hohor the trqops.

Recording of Meeting
No one indicated they would be recording the meeting.

Public Comment on Non-Agenda Ttem ‘
None. '

Chairman’s Report
Senya announced that the; 3&%33

#8

o imty Day and reported the total estimated expenses for this
even'tﬁyyi :}')e $26,800, witif 12 450%] eady accounted for as follows

4, ﬁ"from Friends é» gEast Goshen 501(c)3 (left over from last year)
o $4, 350 gfsed by the F;iends of East Goshen this year.
o $3,700 rais sb,y other sources

This will leave a balan“ of $14,350 to be raised.

The consensus of the Board was fo proceed with Community Day this year in spite of the
financial challenges.

Carmen said considering that the members of the 501(c)3 are still learning the ropes and feeling
their way through the process, he is generally pleased with their performance.

6/11/2012 A June 5, 20_12 BOS Minutes Page 1 of 4




— ,
SOV XTI RA N WD —

DA D DD DD WL WL WL WLWLWWERNDNDINDDDNDDDNDNDDND = el b et et b =
AN DBWN—~OWRE-ITANMPDWN~OWRITAWVERWNSOWOWR I WS WN —

Marty said he would like a report from the 501(c)3 showing what funds have been taken in and
what expenditures have been made.

Senya said he is very disappointed the 501(c)3 reneged about two weeks ago on the $18,000 they
had previously committed to providing for this event. He feels their fundraising efforts are very
lacking. Each Supervisor needs to consider whether this is a group the Board wants to endorse
as the fundraising arm of East Goshen. Senya said he was troubled by the recent letter from Bob
Esty. If the Friends spent as much time fundraising as they did writing such lengthy
correspondence, they might have more money by now.

Marty said he believes a face-to-face meeting between the Superv%s s and the Friends is in
order, if for no other reason than to get budgeting 1nformat10n Whlc wwill be needed by Jon

Altshul.

Marty moved for the Township to proceed with Community Day and to fund :;: e expenses not
covered by the Friends of East Goshen from the T ship’s General Fund. Senyaiseconded the
motion. i N :

There was no further discussion and no public comment.
passed. (Senya and Chuck were opposeq;):,_ ‘

Compensation RFP
Jon Altshul summarized his memo of May 24 on thi

various firms that bid on the work.

i1t

,‘ ‘hes at a cost not to ;exceed $14,200. Carmen seconded the

gy

m_s*cusslonig‘ !

ers based ot helr usage ovér four quarters and prepare an addendum to his

residential custon
memo.

Comprehensive Plan Ri

Rick summarized Mark Gordor’s May 31 memo on this topic. Marty moved to award the
contract for writing the Comprehensive Plan Update to the Brandywine Conservancy in the
amount of $26,000 (base cost) plus additional expenses for a number of options to be added on
later, including the work regarding Sustainable Communities. The total cost is not to exceed
$47,500. Chuck seconded the motion. ' '

Public Comment: Kathryn Yahraes,, Vista Drive — Said she has worked with the Brandywine
Conservancy on the Comprehensive Plan in the past and is certain they will do an excellent job.

6/11/2012 "~ June 5, 2012 BOS Minutes Page 2 of 4




—
QOO0 IO BN —

PR ALADLIDDRDLUWLWLWWWWWWWNRNNNDNDNDN )
Owux-zz-ww.—aoxooo\lo\uuAwm~o©ooqmm.bwﬁgosazaa'3;§:

There was no further discussion or public comment. The Board voted unanimously to approve
the motion. John Snook of the Brandywine Conservancy (in the audience) said he very much
looks forward to working with East Goshen on this project. He already knows most everyone
from his role as a Supervisor in East Bradford, and it will be nice to interact with East Goshen in
this new context. .

The Board agreed to form a Township committee to work with the Brandywine Conservancy on
the Comprehensive Plan consisting of Rick Smith, Mark Gordon, Chuck Proctor and Sue Carty.

Billboard Ordinance Amendment

The Board briefly reviewed Mark Gordon’s May 31 memo on thisfopic and the draft ordinance
amendment. This item will be discussed in more detail at a futute migeti
Request for Traffic Signal at Airport Road and Wright§:Laie ,
The Board discussed a request from Synthes for the Ta@nship to consider inst

signal at the intersection of Airport Road and Wri hisLane

ling a traffic

Thom said he does not believe it’s necessary to spend mar pinga traffic study:and possibly
installing a signal at this location just because a few peopl t to avoid the inconvenience of
having to wait a moment or two before they can turn onto Afthort Road.

Carmen moved to direct Oﬂhfliédgeps ‘to condie T ffic study of the
ime that will result when Wrights Lane

RSP b
intersection, both for present-day volume and:for thé e ime

v - Tew N "} B 3 2? i !5" e 3 . .
is built out. Marty seconded the motion. Theté, Wi §§no At discussion or public comment.
The Board voted 4:1 and| égmo%m passed. (THom was opposed.)

G, R

11
52
<53

‘}

RE
s§§= H i

Any Other Matter il i 1.

Lochwood Chase - Rick ¥apigrted 'efgéig,thc Lochwood: Broject is proceeding smoothly.
Geothermal Project - Rick §5i0:11iAt BeCtilse no, grants are available at this point, Nancy is
working on;g‘?ﬁoéﬁigﬁﬁlisation. Garmen noted Hat. prospects for a grant might improve after the
Novembgf election. B

Park &}Rec Board — Thoni would llléegtgghiiv’é a recognition event for former Park & Rec Board
membersi{T édith put this on the agenda for the first September Board of

Commerce Devgb ment Corfithission — Senya asked Marty to let him know if he thinks the

CDC needs to replagg. the mejffﬁber's it has lost, or if the group can function with the remaining
members. i

Review of Minutes - , _
The Board reviewed and corrected the-draft minutes of May 15. Senya announced that the
minutes would stand approved as corrected. '

6/11/2012 June 5,2012 BOS Minutes Page 3 of 4




—
QWO 1IN W

oL LI LD LD LI LD L LWL RN NI DI R DD D) R RO DD = st st b b b e e
O VWO UNDADWLWNN—= oYW W= OOV D W —

Treasurer’s Report & Expenditure Regi_ster Report
See attached Treasurer’s Report foi May 31,"2012,

The Board reviewed the Treasurer’s Report and the current invoices. Thom moved to accept the
Treasurer’s Report of May 31 and the Expenditure Register Report as recommended by the
Treasurer, to accept the receipts and to authorize payment of the invoices just reviewed. Carmen
seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The Board voted
unanimously to approve the motion.

Action List :
Cell Tower — The color has been selected and the permit has been i
this item from the Action List. :
Hershey Mill Dam — The structural engineer has completed so'l testlng ‘d are finishing up their
report which should be completed by mid-June. After thls, xEB Wa]sh wilkip p{epare the plan for
the spillway and embankment construction for review bS} Tund'22.

Post-Retirement Medical Benefits — Funds have be nvested with Raymond Jam s. Rick will
now remove this item from the Action List. ; A :

TAG Action List - The Board reviewed and edited thlS i5

ued. Rick will now remove

Meetings & Dates of Imp_ortanc

iiciid

siice

ii tsu
Executlvaessmn

Anne Meddings ‘
Recording Secretary *
Attachment: Treasurer's Report

6/11/2012 June 5, 2012 BOS Minutes Page 4 of 4




TREASURER'S REPORT
2012 RECEIPTS AND BILLS

[GENERAL FUND ]

Real Estate Tax

Earned Income Tax

Local Service Tax

Transfer Tax

General Fund Interest Eamed
Total Other Revenue

Total Receipts:

[STATE LIQUID FUELS FUND _|

Recelpts
Interest Earned
Total State Liqud Fuels:

[CAPITAL RESERVE |

Interest Earned

[TRANSPORTATION FUND |

Interest Earned

[SEWER OPERATING |

Receipts
Interest Eamed
Total Sewer:

[REFUSE ]

Receipts
Interest Earned
Total Refuse:

[SEWER CAPITAL RESERVE _|

Interest Earned

$32,721.64
$709,778.24
$39,700.00
$39,633.20
$0.00
$08,323.14

$920,056.22

$368,649.74
$0.00
$368,649.74

$61.55
$0.00

$359,704.75
0.00
$359,704.75

$107,276.81
0.00
$107,276.81

$0.00

May 31, 2012

Accounts Payable
Electronic Pmis:
Health Insurance
Credit Card
Postage
Debt Service
Payroll
Total Expenditures:
Additional Adj. 02/16/12
Grand Total

Expenditures:

Expenditures:

Expenditures:

Accounts Payable
Debt Service
Total Expenditures:

Expenditures

Expenditures

$132,835.58

$46,055.74
$5,365.49
$2,000.00
$19,601.93
$143,000.00 (3 Weeks)
$348,858.74
$30,000.00 *SesMemo

$378,858.74

$0.00

$1,442.50

$0.00

$41,615.44
30,922.90
$72,438.34

__ $1845031

$3,649.80




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION LIST

New additions are in bold 19-dun1z
# item Date

pcz 123 |Billboard Ordinance 19-Jun-12
pcz11-6  |Sign Ordinance 19-Jun-12
abM 11-24 |Cloud Computing 19-Jun-12
pcz 1201 |Comp Plan 19-Jun-12
aom11-22 |IT Committee Implementation 19-Jun-12
pczo9-01 |Telecom Registration and Reporting 19-Jun-12
ppwo7-02 |Hershey's Mill Dam 3-Jul-12
aom10-22 TAG Action List 3-Jul-12
apm11-13 [Municipal Authority Projects (qgtrly) 17-Jul-12
FIN11-05 |Quarterly Financial Reports 17-Jul-12
ppwos-02 |Quarterly Report on 1&! 17-Ju-12
abmo9-04 |Quarterly Review of Right to Know Requests 17-Jul-12

Action List 061912 xIsx 1



ltem:

Description:

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

Billboard Ordinance No: PCZ 12-3

List Date: | _3/20/2012 Completed Date: [ |

Consider amending Ordinance

Date

Action

3/20/2012

4/17/2012

5/15/2012

6/19/2012

added to the To Do List.

Resolution adopted 4/3, CC GIS Department to provide Township map with ADT counts and
vacant lots.

Kristin is preparing the draft ordinance

Board did an initial review of draft Ordinance on 6/5. Twp Solicitor will
be at meeting on 6/19 to answer questions.




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

Item: Sign Ordinance No:| PzC11-6

List Date: 3/24/2011 Completed Date: [::l

Description: |Review ordinance to consider effect of electronic signs

Date Action

4/5/2011 |PC is still reviewing
5/10/2011 |PC is still reviewing
6/7/2011 |PC is still reviewing
7/12/2011 |PC is still reviewing
8/16/2011 |PC is still reviewing
9/13/2011 |PC is still reviewing
10/11/2011 |PC is still reviewing
11/15/2011 |PC is still reviewing
1/10/2012 |PC is still reviewing
2/7/2012 |PC is still reviewing
4/2/2012 |PC is still
5/15/2012 |Letter from PC on agenda. Board requestd additional info and some changes.

6/19/2012 |Board to review revised ordinance




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

Item: CLOUD COMPUTING No:| ADM 11-24

List Date: | _12/1/2011 Completed Date: [ |

Description: |Determine feasability of using Cloud computing

Date Action

12/6/2011 |Cloud info presented by West Chester Borough distributed to Board
3/20/2012 [No Action

4/17/12012 |No Action

5/15/2012 |Burt is looking into the feasability of placing agenda packest in the Cloud

6/19/2012 [No Action




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

ACTION ITEM
item: Comp Plan No:| PCZ12-1
List Date: Completed Date: :
Description: |Update Com Plan
Date Action

2/7/2012 |Consider applying for Vission Partnership Grant. At 2/7 meeting BoS
requested Staff develop RFP for Consuitant

3/20/2012 |Working on RFP

4/17/2012 |Working on RFP

5/15/2012 |RFP Isssued

6/19/2012 |Contracted with Brandywine Conservancy on 6/5




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ACTION ITEM

Item: IT Committee No:| ADM11-22
List Date: 12/13/2011 Completed Date: [ |
Description: Qreate an IT Committee t'o advise Township on IT matters. Per Bos 12/13/11
implement recommendations
Date Action
6/28/2011 |Recommendation attached.
7/12/2011 |{Looking for one more resident member
8/8/2011 |Consider recommendation from Manager
Three residents have expressed interest. In the process of setting up the first
9/6/2011 |meeting.
10/4/2011 |See attached
11/1/2011 |The IT Committee is drafting their report
12/6/2011 |The Committee is circulating the final draft of the report
12/13/2011 |Report to Board - Per BoS implement recommendations
2/7/2012 |See attached
3/20/2012 |See attached
4/17/12012 |See attached
5/15/2012 |See attached

6/19/2012

See aftached







210Z/v1/9

T SX'ZTOZETI0 SUONEPUSWOIRY 11\d31NWWOY) []\SWaISAS uoneuLiojuj\eleq paseys\eleq\:4

‘papasu se sdoide|/suoi1e1SHI0M [enpiAlpul 10} 93eJ0)S 10
Aowsw ‘paads Jossadoud 3uiseasdul pue a3elols 10/pue

Aowaw ‘paads 3uissadoud jeuonippe aainbai yoiym| g
swalsAs 1o suoinjedydde SuiAiuapi Aq aj2A2 Suiseyaund
8uio8upQ yoes a.049q 23uewonad dojdej/uoneisyiom alenjeas
pajajdwo) / Ajlenuy auop 3uiaq Apeauje si S1yl ‘SuUoN ‘os 3uiop Apeauje jou s; diysumo] ay3 JuaIxa 3yl o]
‘s13sn |euoiyippe 01
a|gejieae asayl Supjew 1apisuod ‘ajeudoidde aiaym ‘pue
saulysew Jisyl uo| asayl AJiuap) -sdopysap Jo Jaquuinu paliWi| e uo djqejiene v
pajajdwo) Ajjenuy| suemyjos ajeudosdde sy asey s1asn |y Ajuo aue ejep pue swalsAs 91eM1OS dY3 JO uieLd)
3ul08uQ 'sdnyoeq 10} 9|qe[IBAR BIPSW JUDIDIYD
Z# 99S pais|dwo) / Ajjlenuy suop 8uiaq Apeauje si sIy3 ‘DuoN 1502 240W B S| 3JBY] JaYaym 23e811sanuy Ajjeaiporad €
-2unpasoud dn
-2eq paydene 33§ -Ajiep ais
40 pa.03s pue parow sade
‘Ajy8iu adey 03 dn syoeq Z
J9AISS 3|14 9Y3 pue JDAIDS
3|14 9y3 03 dn $ydeg 1e1sr0Q UDIHIM "SWI1SAS ||e 10} sainpadold A1an0daa By JuswnloQg
JB3520(Q ‘49AJI3S 14 8007 paisjdwo)| oleipawwy 3q 03 sa4npadoud ‘839]dwo) ypny 'saunpadoud dnyoeq Jualind ay3 JUSWNIOP pue upny
‘d|qejieAe J0uU S| UlRISUBUIQ MNng 1LY}
JUDA3 3y} ul walsAs ayy Jiedau Jo uiejutew o3 Aued-payy| T
"1939yspeasds Auojuanu| "WIU0d B 10} Uo1IeWIOoU] JUdIdIYNS apirosd 031 suoijeinSyuod
93s ‘939|dwod Auojuanu] paisjdwo)| osleipaww 0] JJB1S “JUSWNJ0p 03 JUeyNsuUo) [}| MJ0MIBU pue aiemyos ‘@lempley SuIsixs ay] Juswnd0q
sjuawwo) snjeis Muond uaje} aq o} uoidy UOI}EPUBWIWOIDY] "ON

CT/€T/9 :parepdn

Z10Z/€2/T -pa1eadd

suollepawo0day a3 wwo) ASojouyda] uonewoyu|

diysumo] uaysoo jseg




ZT0Z/¥T/9 z SIXCZTOZETI0 SUONEPUAWOIRY 11\9a1IWwWo) 11\SWalsAs uonewlojuf\eleq paseys\eleq\:4
sagexoed suoiuny ‘swialsAs 9say) Jo yoed
2JEMYOS 3y} 104 S|gejiene gol 213y} wuoyiad 03 asn Asyy azemyos ui yuamiyoud st uosiad auo uey) aiow jeyl os swaisAs] 0T
s1 Buiutes] sjiS jenpiaipul palejdwo) 9191dwo) 31 UO paujel} d4e SIISN || ‘SUON 24eM1OS SNOLIBA DU} UO SISGIDW JJB]S Ujel}-s50.1)
-Aepol swalsAs
O0M] B3] USDM13q paJeys
SI pue ued uol}ewWlIoU| S|O
‘8ulurel] SAISUIIXD INOYUM
35N 03 JNdIYIp pue ansuadxe 6
A1aA pue a1emyos 13dojanag (aueynsuo)
SID B S| MIIAJLY "ddelIalul ue|doan) SuoISIISEOID YUM *alemyos Juswadeuew Apadold ueldoso ayl yum
asn 0] Asea ue yum sseqelep M3IA DYV PUB UR|J09D) UBIMIS( SUOp| pajesSalul 191199 9 ued WalsAS uollew.oju] diydes3099
paseg SIA e St uejdoaon pale|dwo) ain1n4| aq 1ey) Bunieys uonewuoyul Aue ssnasiq YV 9yl WoJy elep 83U} MOY pue J3ylaym 31e311S9Au|
'L SMOPUIM
Japun Apadoud unu SISALIP pue 31eMyos JULIND Y}
JO |]e 12y} aunsua pjnoys diysumo] syl ‘awnl 1eyl a1ojag| 8
8uio08uQ [ SMOpPUIAA SW "S1IUN 3S0Y} U0 WwdisAs Bunesado 7 SMOPUIA Y} JO
ajiqnedwod ate Aayl pojajdwio) / Ajjlenuy| jo Aujiqiiedwod AJuiaa 03 Jueynsuo) 1| uoiejjeisul syl apnput [|im apeJ3dn uo1e1sy4om IXau ayl
“Apysiu ‘Ajtep
ade} dn-)oeq J3A1SS 3j1) 3Y1 0} 91IS JJO 21035 3G ||IM S,dAQ "WIISAs L
dn payoeq si Ydiym 1aA1as 3)i} dmyjoeq pajewolne pue payldwis ‘sdnyoeq adey s diysumo] syl
91 uo A103da41p sey 1e1530q paiejdwo)| Sleipswwi e dARY ||IM WASAS JelS 000 MIN Se U011eJ0| SwWes 3y} e 3SHO S,aAJ 181590 3Y3 3101
*awaYds uonelod adey Jua.und s diysumog
ay1 o3 Jejiwis sdeysad ‘91ISHO SUSWNI0P 3SIY} 4O S31d0d
dnyoeq 2103s 03 padojanap aq pinoys ueld y *a1ning ayi
ul spuaWNDop 252y}l uizedo] Ajjdwis 01 SJU3WNI0P 3sayl 9
SuiSojeyes pue SulAjjuapl Joj poyiaw payiun e dojaAsp
's2.npad0.d SuinaLlalL u913M Sulaq a.e [jIm saunpadosd|  pinoys diysumo] ay] °SJUIWNJ0P JO J3quinu Suiseasdul
pue Sujuueds paydeyie 3as pajejdwo)| ajerpawwi| Sujuueds pue papes3dn 3u1aq S| JeISO0Q| UE SAIYdJe pue ueds 01 pasn Buiaq st wolsAs ue3so0Q 3yl
sjuawwo) snjels Auoud uajje} ag 0} uoldy uollepUaWIO0IY] “ON

SUOIIEPaWI0J9Y 991lIWWO) ASojouyda] uonEew.o]

diysumo] uaysoo ise3




Z102/¢1/9 € S|X'ZTOZETI0 SUOHEPUBWOIDY 11\ISNNWWOT 1[\SWIISAS uoneuLojuj\eleq paseys\eieq\:4

diysumoy
Suo8up a|npayds Juswade|das 9y} JO Spaau 3y} S199wW 1524 ||13S M } 33s 03 swayds| T

palejdwo) / Ajjenuy alempJiey JO UOjleNjeAd [enuuy uoilejol 191ndwod JedA-g 3y} 23en|eas-aa Ajjed1poad

-Ajjenuue passaippe ‘suollduny [eyuawiedap

aq |jim Suluiely 93140 0} |B21}4D 34e jey) SWalsAs ‘SaUN}ea} pasnun yum uojiejuawiiadxa
S 8ulo3uo pue pajnpayds uollewJou| uo yejs Joj sauniioddo Jo 3uiuteay jeuonippe y3noayi 1s9jjnj 113y} 0} pasn R

u22q sey 3uiuiesy Z107 pajojdwo) jenuuy Buiuiea) dojoaap speay “1dag 9q ueI SWIISAS BIBMYOS 1UBLINI JY] MOy 31e811S9AU|
spuUaWwWo) snjels Aiong uaye} aq 0} UoIPY uoijepuawwioddy| "oN

SUOIEPAW0J9Y 29RIWWO) AS0]0UYI3| UOREWION]
diysumo] uaysor ijsej




XS|X'ZL0Z2090 DN Alojusau] 1endwo) zLoZ\espiwwo) | \swajshs uonewlojuj\eleq paleys\ejeq\J

JOABS 8002 JoAI8g MaN 1102/82/Z Ldg.LoLr 0191 abpzuemod jled
dls X jeqoloy 0L0Z | /[ SMOPUIM Jayjeap SHIOM dlignd ZLOZ/LY,  LSADZINL 06/ x2|dndo j1ea
Adls X ieqoloy 0L0Z | . SMOPUIA SI9 SHIOA 2lland ZLoZ/Liy|  LSMOO0NL 06/ xo|dndQ 1120
Adls X Jeqoioy X|0L0Z | / SMOPUIAA ETTREEN ZLOZ/LIY)  LSHDONIL 06/ xa|dndo 11e@
adls X jeqoioy 0L0Z | . SMOPUIA uosdwoy | 8b1099 ZV02/L iy LSODLINL 06/ x8|dndo 11eQ
adls X ieqoloy X X, X/0L0Z | . SMOPUIA YW oIy ZL0Z/Ly|  LSMHOWL 06/ xa|dndo I1ea
ad.ls X 1eqoloy X X/ X|0L0Z | . SMOPUIA\ uInIB N I ZL0Z/Liy)  LSOMOZNL 062 xejdndo (1eq
dls X jeqoioy X X| X|0L0Z | . SMOPUIA asnoyyy Aeo ZL0Z/LiP|  LSUDLINL 06/ xa|dndo 11eq
ad.ls X leqoloy X/  X| X|0L0Z | [ SMOPUIM 38D yulied ZL0Z/Liy)  LSMHLINL 06/ xo|dndo l12@
ad.ls X 1eqoioy 0L0Z | . SMOPUIA 1amMag SHIOM dlignd LLOZ/LI9|  LOSINYYL 0Z¥93 epnieT [led
adls X jeqoloy 0L0Z | . SMOPUIA ypwg Moy LLOZ/LIS LdAZZ)6 0G/€ OlSOA [I°a
dls 6 jeqoioy X| 2002 dX uowwo) SYIopA 2ljqnd 010Z/L/E LIACLTL 08/ xa|dndo j1ea
als 6 jeqoioy X|2002 dX uondaoay 0L0Z/1iZ LIALLIE 082 xa|dndo l1eg
adls 6 jeqoloy X X| X002 dX [000ON ueng 0102/1/Z LIALLTS 082 xa|dido 11ea
dls 6 jeqosy X X X002 dX uewJapieyos AoueN 0102/1/Z LVIATLTZL 08/ xa|dido (leq
adls 6 jeqoioy X X 1002 dX INysy|y uor 0L0Z/L/2 LIALL9 08/ xe|dndo (1ea
adls 6 jeqoloy X X 1002 dX 0]020id elL 010Z/1/1 LVIAr LY 09/ xa|dndo 118a
adls 6 jeqoioy 1002 dX oue|ijen yueld 6002/1/S LrLOGNT 09/ xa|dndQ I1eg
dls 6 }eqoiy 1002 dX UOISSIWIWIOY [E2UO}SIH 6002/L/S|  LTLOAND 09/ xa|dndo 112Q
als 6 jeqoloy X/  X| X|/002 dX uoplo9 el 6002/L/S LFLOANZ 09/ xa|dndo (1ea
AdLls 6 jeqoioy X X 1002 dX sdi|iud eleqleg 6002/1/S L LOENE 09/ xa|dndo 11eq

X| 2002 dX yjwg ens 600Z/L/S|  LMLOAINH 09/ xo|dndQ 112@

1002 dX wasAg Ajnoeg 6002/1/S L LOANL 09/ xa|dndo 12Q

A.LS 8 eqoioy 1002 dX Jejndwo) yoogaoe4 8002/L/¥ LOS1dAL GG/ xe|dudo l1ea

als g jeqoioy X| 2002 dX loyepm ensis 8002/Ly,  1OELALD GG/ xa|dndo fiea

1002 dX| otueyosy sbeien syiop 2lIdnd 8002/L1¥ LOELANE GG/ xo|dndo 112@

0¥d 6 1eqoloy X X/ X002 dX ealy buluuedg tejgoo(Q 800Z/L/¥|  LOLONDV GG/ xa|dndo |1eq

dls g jeqoioy X|£002 dX IOl e 800Z/LIv LOEXHOE| 0£9aYdX @pnypet lled

adls X leqoioy 1002 dX qeq d1s Asipiy 9002Z/1/1 L6Y/PHD| 061§ uoisuawiq [l_ed

X €002 dX $S200Y Sjowdy SNY 900Z/L/1L L6r/0LF  0GLG uoisuswiq leg

adls / jeqory X|£00¢C dX 1apuri seyo S00Z/)/1L 1oro0ge| 00/ uoisuswiq |l2g

dls /}eqoiy 000C dX __fLenieg jeng £002/b/2| __ 12dSINDL 09zx9xe|dido |Ied
aqopy 1e1s200 | SINVY | 49 | 921440 | SMOPUIAA o] paubissy ajeq aseyoind | be] aoialeg [9POIN

m._mitowu B 3 ~ B m..m?u._m_.._ -

Alojuanuj asemyjos pue aiempieH 13ndwo) z102

diysumo ) uaysoo iseq










EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

ACTION ITEM
Item: Telecom Registration and Reporting No: PCZ 09-01
List Date: Completed Date: 711872011
Description:
Date Action Complete
4/20/2010 |2010 letter out week of 01/04/10. Quarterly update due.

4/16/2010
6/10/2010

6/24/2010

7/27/2010

212212011

3/17/2011

6/7/2011
7/12/2011

7/26/2011

6/19/2012

Mark Gordon: Received three 2010 registrations to-date. First late and
collection notification sent 3/19/10, second late notification and second
collection letter going out week of 4/20/10.

MG: All WCF Have paid their reg. fees and all but one carrier has
provided their annual report for 2010.

MG: All Wireless Carriers have submitted the required annual reports.

I will have an update at the meeting

All Carriers have registered. The snow has prevented two of them from
completing and submitting their inspection reports

Waiting on one carrier (Clearwire) to complete the process for 2011.
Clearwire is going through a financial reconstruction and possible
merger so there has been some challenges on their part to address this
matter. A contractor has been selected and check requests made to
pay said contractor to conduc the work required.

Still no response from Clearwire. We intend to begin enforcement
proceedings against property owner.

We advised Aqua about possible enforcement action and they
contacted the right person at Clearwire whois sending in the report

All Carriers complete for 2011

We have started proceedings against T-Mobile




WESTTOWN TOWNSHIP

1039 Wilmington Pike Post Office Box 79
West Chester, PA 19382 Westtown, PA 19395
610-692-1930 Fax 610-692-9651
email: supervisors@westtown.org www.westtownpa.org

TO: Westtown-East Goshen Police Commission
Westtown-East Goshen Police Association
East Goshen Township, Thornbury Township

FROM: Westtown Township Board of Supervisors
DATE: June 5, 2012
RE: Participation in Westtown-East Goshen Regional Police Department

Recently, it was brought to the attention of the members of the Westtown Township Board of
Supervisors that there may be rumors circulating which suggest that Westtown Township intends
to withdraw from its participation in the Regional Police Department. As the Board understands
it, these rumors stemmed from several inquiries which the Township, along with East Goshen
Township, made to other municipalities to assess the cost of police services which those
municipalities provide to their residents and to determine, if necessary, whether any such
municipality could or would provide police protection to the Township, if needed.

The above actions were taken as part of the due diligence that the Township views as necessary
and responsible towards its residents and taxpayers, particularly in these economic times, in
order to assess the cost of police protection in relation to what its neighbors pay for the same
services. In addition, the Township also made these inquiries as part of contingency planning in
the event of unforeseen events or circumstances which could arise. Specifically, in the event that
police service would become unavailable from the Regional Police Department, Westtown
Township believes that it is prudent to have a plan in place which ensures that its residents will
be adequately protected. Contrary to any rumors, none of Westtown Township’s actions were

indicative of any intent to withdraw from or discontinue utilizing the Regional Police
Department.

Rather, Westtown Township values the services provided to it by the members of the Regional
Police Department. As it has been in the past, the Township is committed to remaining a
constituent member of the Police Commission and to receiving service from the Regional Police
Department into the foresecable future. It is the hope of Westtown Township’s Board of
Supervisors that, by being candid regarding why it made the inquiries which it did, the Township
will extinguish any rumors and end any speculation regarding Westtown’s ongoing commitment
to the Regional Police Department.

Sincerely,

Robert Layman
Township Manager



Riclk Smith

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Chester County Commissioners <cccommissioners@chesco.org>
Monday, June 11, 2012 12:29 PM
Atglen Boro - P.Gail Murphy - Manager; Avondale Boro - Becky Brownback - Secretary;

‘Birmingham Twp - Quina Nelling - Secretary; Caln Twp - Gregory E. Prowant, AICP -

Manager; Charlestown Twp - Linda Csete - Secretary; City of Coatesville - Gary Rawlings
- City Manager; Dowingtown Boro - Steve Sullins - Manager; East Bradford Twp -
Michael P. Lynch - Manager; East Brandywine Twp - Scott T. Piersol - Manager; East
Caln Twp - Barbara Kelly - Manager; East Coventry Twp - Bernard A. Rodgers - Manager;
East Fallowfield Twp - Manager - Vacant; East Goshen Twp - Louis F. Smith, Jr. -
Manager; East Marlborough Twp - Jane R Laslo - Manager; East Nantmeal Twp - Kathy
Brumfield - Secretary; East Nottingham Twp - Pat Brady - Secretary; East Pikeland Twp -
Kimberly B. Moretti - Manager; East Vincent Twp - Mary E. Flagg - Manager/Secretary;
East Whiteland Twp - Terry Woodman - Manager; Easttown Twp - Mike Brown -
Manager; Elk Twp - Terri Kukoda - Secretary; Elverson Boro - Lorrie Stolz - Secretary;
Franklin Township - Joan N. McVaugh - Manager/Treasurer; Highland Twp - Barbara
Davis - Secretary; Honey Brook Twp - Toni Antonini - Twp Administrator; Honeybrook
Boro - Janis Rambo - Secretary; Kennett Square Boro - Brant Kucera - Manager; Kennett

‘Twp - Lisa M Moore - Secretary; London Britain Twp - Carolyn Matalon - Secretary;

London Grove Twp - Steve Brown - Manager; Londonderry Twp - Janice H. Hearne -
Secretary; Lower Oxford Twp - Sara Laganelli - Secretary; Malvern Boro - Sandra L.
Kelley - Secretary; Modena Boro - Ted Reed - Manager; New Garden Twp - Spencer
Andress - Interim Manager; New London Twp - Trish Fagan - Secretary; Newlin Twp -
Gail Abel - Secretary; North Coventry Twp - Kevin Hennessey - Manager; Oxford Boro -
Betsy Brantner - Manager; Parkesburg Boro - L. James Thomas - Manager; Penn Twp -
W.A. Finnen - Secretary; Pennsbury Twp - Kathleen Howley - Manager; Phoenixville Boro
- E. Jean Krack - Manager; Pocopson Township - Susan Simone - Secretary; Sadsbury
Twp - Linda Shank - Assistant Secretary; Schuylkill Twp - Mary R. Bird - Manager; South
Coatesville Boro - Stephanie Smith-Dowridge Sec/Tres; South Coventry Twp - Mildred
W. Donnell - Secretary; Spring City Boro - Dennis Rittenhouse - Manager; Thornbury
Twp - Brody D. Bovero - Manager; Tredyffrin Twp - Mimi Gleason - Manager; Upper
Oxford Twp - Jane Daggett - Secretary; Upper Uwchlan Twp - Cary Vargo - Manager;
Uwchlan Twp - Douglass Hanley - Manager; Valley Twp - Karen E. Chandler - Secretary;
Wallace Twp - Betty Randzin - Secretary; Warrick Twp - Joan Grimley - Secretary; West
Bradford Twp - Thomas Ryan - Manager; West Brandywine Twp - Ronald Rambo, Jr. -
Manager; West Caln Twp - Gary L Dunlap - Manager; West Chester Boro - Ernie
McNeely - Manager; West Fallowfield Twp - Gina M.Wheeler - Secretary; West Goshen
Twp - Casey LalLonde - Manager; West Grove Boro - Sharon B. Nesbitt - Manager; West
Marlborough Twp - Shirley Walton - Secretary; West Nantmeal Twp - Susan L Ward -
Secretary; West Nottingham Twp - Candace Miller - Secretary; West Pikeland Twp -
Vincent Visoskas - Manager; West Sadsbury Twp - Cindy Mammarella - Secretary; West
Vincent Twp - James Wendelgass - Manager; West Whiteland Twp - Michael Cotter -
Manager; Westtown Twp - Robert Layman - Manager; Willistown Twp - Dave Burman -
Manager

Re-establishment of municipality cost recovery for Chester County Emergency Services
Draft letter to municipalities - DES cost recovery.pdf

Below is a2 message sent from the Chester County Commissioners’ Office by Mark Rupsis, Chester

County Chief Operating Officer. Please forward it to your municipality elected officials,




Dear Chester County Municipality Official or Manager:

The Chester County Commissioners have been reviewing a number of options to help offset the reductions in
Federal and State funding, and reductions in funding the County is receiving for the 9-1-1 System. As part of
the review, the Commissioners will be discussing the re-establishment of a municipality fee for Emergency
Services that was implemented by the County in the 1980’s, then “temporarily suspended” in 1993 (but never
re-instated). This will be discussed at the Commissioners’ June 19" Sunshine Meeting, then voted upon at the
June 21* Commissioners> Meeting.

Attached is a draft letter that will be presented to the Commissioners for their review at the June 19™ Sunshine
Meeting. If approved at the Commissioners’ Meeting on June 21st, the letter will then be sent to all
municipalities. As with all Chester County public meetings, the June 19" and June 21% meetings will be
videoed and posted on the county website, www.chesco.org, should you wish to view the events of the
meetings. :

If you have any questions please call me on 610-344-6100.
Sincerely,

Mark Rupsis
Chief Operating Officer

This County of Chester e-mail message, including any attachments, is intended for the sole use of the individual(s) and entity(ies) to whom it is addressed, and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended addressee, nor authorized to receive for the intended
addressee, you are hereby notified that you may not use, copy, disclose or distribute to anyone this e-mail message including any attachments, or any information contained in this
e-mail message including any attachments. If you have received this e-mail message in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail and delete the message. Thank
you very much.




Draft letter regarding municipality fees for Department of Emergency Services

Dear Municipal Officials and Manager:

Chester County places a top priority on the safety of its citizens, ensuring a very high
quality level of training facilities and equipment for the 5,000-plus police, fire and EMS
personnel throughout the County who serve every single one of our 500,000 residents. To
~ maintain this very high quality level, the County must continually invest in projects and services
that will ensure the extremely high level of safety for all of its citizens for many years to come.

Current projects and services with major investment committed include:

o The development of the Chester County Public Safety Training Campus in South
Coatesville, which will benefit all emergency services personnel with greater training
opportunities, greater practice opportunities and greater educational opportunities.
Estimated investment to develop: $10 million

o The upgrading of major equipment including the voice radio system, fire/emergency
medical services paging, next generation 9-1-1 and data systen. This represents o)
major investment for the county with technological benefits for all municipalities’
emergency services personnel. Estimated investment: $75 million, of which $55
million is for the new voice radio system.

e The ongoin‘g'administration and maintenanée costs that support the County’s 9-1-1
Center and all municipality EMS operations. County cost, after surcharge
reimbursements: $5.3 million annually.

Coupled with all this investment is the realization that state funding support for the
Department of Emergency Services has been stagnant, and is predicted to decrease by around
$1.5 million, due, in part, to greater competition for the limited 9-1-1 reimbursement money.

All of this has led to a decision to re-establish a municipality fee to help support Chester
County’s Department of Emergency Services. This municipality cost recovery fee is not new.
The fee was simply “suspended for three years” in 1993 to allow municipalities to use the funds
to purchase their own police radio systems, but subsequently was not reinstated. The major
investments outlined above are just a few of the issues 1eadi1{" He decision to re-establish the

municipality fee to help support Chester County’s Départme}n:'of Emergency Services.

Cost recovery has been set at $2.6 million, which is a fraction of the County’s overall
investment and continued costs related to Emergency Services. In addition to the major
investment items listed above, the County is projected to spend approximately $3.2 million
annually in debt service on Emergency Services projects. (Debt service is the cost to the County
to borrow money to fund Emergency Services’ projects.) From yet another perspective, it costs
the County twice the cost recovery amount (or $5.2 million) annually to run the 9-1-1 Center and
all municipality Emergency Medical Services (EMS) operations.




The Chester County citizen survey that was undertaken as part of our Strategic Plan noted
that Emergency Services and the 9-1-1 System were, by far, the most important of all County
services. Perhaps that is because, of all the services provided by Chester County and the
municipalities, public safety — especially emergency services — affects every man, woman and
child who live here.

The municipality fee has been determined on a population basis. With cost recovery
funding set at $2.6 million, and a population of approximately 500,000 in Chester County, the
cost equates to roughty $5.20 per capita. So, for example, if a municipality had a population of
10,000, the invoice would be approximately $52,000.

Later this summer, you will receive an invoice based on your municipality’s population,
giving you time to include this in the preparation of your 2013 budget.

Sincerely,

Terence Farrell . Kathi Cozzone Ryan Costello
Chairman Commissioner Commissioner



President

Richard E. Hicks
East Marlborough Township

1st Vice President

Victor Mantegna
Penn Township

2nd Vice President

Christine McNeil
East Vincent Township

Treasurer

Betsy E. Huber
Upper Oxford Township

Immediate Past President

Andrew J. Paravis
North Coventry Township

Secretary

Patricia Morrison
London Grove Township

Assistant Secretary

Trish Fagan
New London Township

Executive Board

Ernie Holling
West Pikeland Township

Virginia McMichael
East Whiteland Township

E. Martin (Marty) Shane
East Goshen Township

Joseph E. Toner, 111
Uwchlan Township

Dr. Robert White
West Goshen Township

PSATS Executive Board
Representative

John Haiko
West Bradford Township

Chester County Association of Township Officials

Post Office Box 371
West Grove, Pennsylvania 19390
+1-717-633-9755 Fax+ 1- 717- 633- 9463

June 14, 2012

Chester County Commissioners
313 West Market Street
West Chester, Pennsylvania VIA E-Mail

Dear Commissioners:

The CCATO Executive Board is in receipt of the draft letter e-mailed to the municipal
managers and officials on June 11, 2012. The subject matter is the County’s intent to
impose a fee on municipalities to fund the operation of the Chester County
Department of Emergency Services. The Executive Board scheduled an emergency
meeting to discuss this matter and our comments are as follows:

¢ Notice — We note the fact that an_e-mail was sent Monday June 11"
announcing that the Commissioners: are -poised :to discuss and take action the
following Tuesday and Thursday, on a matter that. would financially affect all
municipalities. This is just not right. Most municipalities will not -have the opportunity
to meet during this one-week period and determine the budget.impact and establish
an “official position.” One could assume the County was trying to avoid this.

e Operating Expense.— This “fee” is intended to offset the cost of operating the
County’s Department of Emergency Service. All aspects of this Department are under
the sole purview-of.the Commissioners and we are unaware of any other situations in
which a “fee” is imposed to offset general operating expenses. This is inappropriate,
as municipalities have no role in approving:the budget for Emergency.Services. This
budget role as well as oversight is exclusive to the Commissioners.

e  Fiscal Impact on Municipalities — The letter uses an example of a municipality
with a population of 10,000. A real example would be East Bradford Township that
has a population of 9,942 and a budget of $3,210,000. Their fee would be $51,698,
which would be extremely-difficult to allocate within their budget.

The CCATO Executive Board voted definitively to oppose this -method of addressing
the issue. We are, however, willing to work with the Commissioners to determine an
appropriate way to address the revenue question.

CCATO and the 57 Townships they represent look forward to working with the
Commissioners to develop a solution that is acceptable to all.

Sincerely,

Richard E. Hicks
President

CC: Editors, Daily Local News, Editor, Philadelphia Inquirer, Pottstown Mercury, The
Kennett Paper, Chester County Press; John Haiko, Elam Herr and Dave Sanko



County of Chester
RECORDER OF DEED

Rick Loughery, Recorder

Ruth Huganir, First Deputy
Edward Sweeney, Esq., Solicitor

“June 4, 2012

Dear Mayors, Supervisors, Council Members & School Directors:

This year, I am launching the Veterans ID & Discount Program which will provide
our county’s veterans with photo 1dent1f1cat10n cards when they record their
military discharge papers in my- office. In an effort to-show our community’s
appreciation to our veterans, I am asking our local busmesses to provide them with
a discount when they show thls spec1al Veteran ID card However I need your help
to do this! : ‘ :

If you know of a business in your community that r'ni‘ght be interested, please
forward them a copy of the enclosed letter and application form for the program.
Any business may apply, anid’ T welcome® various types of discounts: Please consider
announcing this program at your public meetings, and through other means that
may be at your discretion. I plan for the program to'go. live in September, so I am
encouraging busmesses to submlt their discount app'hcatlons now.

[ sincerely hope that you Wlll helpﬁ'p'fo':rr"ibt'et_hié‘ initiative in support for our local
veterans. R P

Please contact me with any QuéSEiOns.

Sincerely,

s

Rick Loughery
Recorder of Deeds

Email: RLoughery@chesco.org

313 W. Market St., Suite 3302, P.O. Box 2748, West Chester, PA 19380-0991 = 610-344-6330 * FAX: 610-344-6408



P e Xy
SRS 70 ) . L oy
P SN County of Chester
5 e
B AN VEVAWEAY W8 VI N W R W WE VR SN

Rick Loughery, Recorder

Ruth Huganir, First Deputy
Edward Sweeney, Esq., Solicitor

Dear Chester County Business Leaders:

This year, I am launching the Veterans ID Program which will provide our county’s
veterans with photo identification cards when they record their military discharge
papers in my office. In an effort to show our community’s appreciation to our
veterans, ] would like to offer you an opportunity to provide them with a discount
from your business when they show this special veteran ID card.

The veterans’ photo ID card issued by the Recorder of Deeds (or an active military
ID) would be a requirement to qualify for any discount. Other county Recorders in
Pennsylvania have also launched this program, so veterans from neighboring
counties may also use their special veterans photo ID card to receive the discount
under this program from your business as well. Enrollment in this program will be
for a year with an annual automatic renewal. Discounts may be a percentage of the
sale or a specific dollar amount, and may include restrictions if necessary. [ ask
participants to give my office thirty days written notice if they plan to withdraw

their discount from the program. :

A listing of all participating businesses will be on the Chester County Recorder of
Deeds website www.chesco.org/recerder, in our office and publicized through other

various means. We will update our listing of participants frequently.

If you are interested in participating, please complete the enclosed application then
return it to the Chester County Recorder of Deeds office located at 313 W. Market
Street, Ste 3302, P.0. Box 2748, West Chester, PA 19380.

I sincerely hope that you take this opportunity to show your support for our local
veterans. Please do not hesitate to contact me with any questions.

Sincerely,
7
) f
_,/":s k/\,‘/ : [)‘?
o day U8 (5%
/ - L/ - //’///
Rick Loughery (/

Recorder of Deeds

Email: RLoughery@chesca.org

313 W. Market St., Suite 3302, P.O. Box 2748, West Chester, PA 19380-0991 « 610-344-6330 FAX: 610-344-6408




County of Chester
RECORDER OF DEEDS

Rick Loughery, Recorder

Ruth Huganir, First Deputy
Edward Sweeney, Esq., Solicitor

Chester County Veterans ID Program
BUSINESS DISCOUNT APPLICATION

BUSINESS INFORMATION

Business Name:

Business Address:

Phone Number:

Email:

Business website:

Contact Name:

DISCOUNT INFORMATION

Percentage of Discount: or Amount of Discount:

Restrictions (if applicable);

AUTHORIZATION

(insert business name) agrees to offer the above listed

discount to all Veterans who produce a Veterans' Photo ID (or active military ID) beginning upon receipt

of application and approval by the Chester County Recorder of Deeds.

Signature:

Title:

Print Name;

Thank you for helping us honor our Chester County Veterans for their service to the
United States of America.

313 W, Market St., Suite 3302, P.O. Box 2748, West Chester, PA 19380-0991 » 610-344-6330 « FAX: 610-344-6408



































































	BOS_2012-06-19_Agenda_and_Packet
	BOS-06192012-packet-details-B
	BOS-06192012-packet-details-B1

